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Powick Taryn

From: Stone Scott
Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2012 3:42 PM
To: Martin Brown
Cc: Brett Whitworth; Neil McGaffin; Sutherland Adam; Rosengren Shona
Subject: RE: GIS data for Queanbeyan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Martin 

We would support an initiative like this and would be happy to talk in more detail about it. I will be interstate for the 
rest of this week but perhaps next week we could pick it up. 

Airports should be the source of the information in the first instance but we could work with them to standardise 
presentation. I think we spelled out that responsibility in the NASAG Principles. We might expect regional 
airports/councils to need some assistance. 

My view is that, for public information including S149 certificates, information on number of aircraft movements at 
each sound level could be presented without judgement as to how many is too many. In other words, present the N70 
at various frequency contours and N60 at various frequency corridors. Flight path diagrams and peak sound levels can 
also be useful. 

Scott 

 

From: Martin Brown [mailto:Martin.Brown@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2012 3:14 PM 
To: Stone Scott 
Cc: Brett Whitworth; Neil McGaffin 
Subject: GIS data for Queanbeyan 

 

Hi Scott, 
Trust you are well. 
  
We're currently putting together some options for our Minister about possible approaches for placing notifications on 
property titles in respect of the noise metrics we have been discussing at NASAG.  Particularly relevant for Sth Tralee 
but also potentially more broadly across the State. 
  
In NSW, when someone purchases a property they get a s149 certificate from the local council as part of the standard 
conveyancing.  The certificate sets out the restrictions that apply to the land, both legal/legislative restrictions, and also, 
any other relevant matters the council may be aware of. 
  
One option we are considering, is to amend our relevant regulations to require all relevant councils place on their s149 
certificates some advice that notes the property may potentially be effected by aircraft noise and referring purchasers to 
a website (or some source of information) that clearly shows the NASAG noise metrics to the extent they effect that 
individual property (ie, N70/10, N65/50, N60/100 and Nighttime N60/6).   Essentially part of a 'buyer beware' type 
approach. 
  
I'm trying to work through the practicalities of how this might occur.  Which brings me the crunch: 

tpowick
Typewritten Text
Doc 11



2

 Where do we get accurate maps with the noise metrics from?, and 
 Where should the information be held for future reference (ie, where do purchasers go to view the information - 

do we get airports to show it on their websites and councils provide a link to that website, do airports provide 
the metrics directly to councils and councils pass on this information with the s149 certificate?, and   

 If we go down this path, is this something the Commonwealth can assist us with in terms of airports working 
together with councils to produce this information on regular basis?  Unless we can get a commitment from 
airports to make this information available to local councils it probably can't work. 

More than happy to come over a discuss directly with you if useful. 
  
Regards 
Martin 
  
  
Martin Brown 
Environmental Planning Officer 
Southern Region 
Department of Planning  
Telephone 02 6229 7913 
Facsimile   02 6229 7901 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.  
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the 
Department.  
You should scan any attached files for viruses.  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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Powick Taryn

From: Stone Scott
Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2013 11:27 AM
To: 'Kathryn Scarano'
Cc: Noel McCann; Stephen Byron
Subject: RE: Draft 117 / Canberra Airport / FYI

Thanks Katie 
Mr Hazzard has written to Mike Mrdak with the draft S117 direction also. 
Scott 
 
 
 
Sent with Good (www.good.com) 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kathryn Scarano [K.Scarano@canberraairport.com.au] 
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 09:47 AM AUS Eastern Standard Time 
To: Stone Scott 
Cc: Noel McCann; Stephen Byron 
Subject: Draft 117 / Canberra Airport / FYI 
 
 
Good morning Scott ‐ See attached for your information a draft 117 for development near Canberra Airport. For 
discussion at PCF on 19 February, though Noel or Stephen are happy to discuss in the interim. 
  
Regards 
  
Kathryn Scarano (nee Conn) 
Planning & Environment | Canberra Airport 
  
2 Brindabella Circuit 
Brindabella Business Park ACT 2609 
T 02 6275 2260 F 02 6275 2212  
  

 

>>> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE <<< 
This electronic mail message, including any and/or all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s), and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
information, pertaining to business conducted under the direction and supervision of the Capital Airport Group, related entities or subsidiaries. All electronic mail 
messages, which may have been established as expressed views and/or opinions (stated either within the electronic mail message or any of its attachments), are 
left to the sole responsibility of that of the sender, and are not necessarily attributed to the sending organization. Unauthorized interception, review, use, disclosure 
or distribution of any such information contained within this electronic mail message and/or its attachment(s), is (are) strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by replying to this electronic mail message, along with the destruction all copies of the original electronic mail message (along 
with any attachments). 
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Powick Taryn

From: Stone Scott
Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2013 10:04 AM
To: Sutherland Adam; Martin Brown
Subject: RE: NASAG Email Update: 12-month report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Martin, should have this signed off by tomorrow. 
 
Essentially it says we support the  proposed s117 direction and would be pleased to continue working with your 
department in its implementation.  We also make the point that we still don’t like residential housing in the area, as 
you might expect. 
Scott 
 

From: Sutherland Adam  
Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2013 10:01 AM 
To: Martin Brown; Stone Scott 
Subject: RE: NASAG Email Update: 12-month report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi Martin, 
 
Yes he has received it.  We’ve prepared a response for the Secretary’s signature, and it’s just awaiting sign‐off.  We 
anticipate that it’ll be sent out this week. 
 
Cheers, 
Adam. 
 

From: Martin Brown [mailto:Martin.Brown@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2013 9:53 AM 
To: Stone Scott 
Cc: Sutherland Adam 
Subject: RE: NASAG Email Update: 12-month report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi Scott, 
Do you know if your Secretary has received the correspondence from the NSW Minister for Planning & Infrastructure in 
regards to the proposed s117 direction for Canberra Airport (dated 29 Jan 2013)? 
Thanks 
Martin 
  
Martin Brown 
Environmental Planning Officer 
Southern Region 
Department of Planning  
Telephone 02 6229 7913 
Facsimile   02 6229 7901 
 
 
>>> Stone Scott <Scott.Stone@infrastructure.gov.au> 4/02/2013 1:17 pm >>> 
Thanks Martin. Have you guys been invited to the 25 Feb AS2021 forum at Standards Australia? 
 

From: Martin Brown [mailto:Martin.Brown@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 4 February 2013 12:15 PM 
To: Stone Scott 
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Cc: Neil McGaffin 
Subject: Re: NASAG Email Update: 12-month report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi Scott,  
Trust you are well. 
Just following up on your email of 25th Jan. 
  
Firstly, in respect of need for any further NASAG meetings, we agree no meetings are probably required in the near 
future, though maybe worthwhile once we know what is happening re AS2021 review.  Happy to assist with TISOC 
papers as necessary. 
  
We've reviewed the draft SCOTI agenda you sent through.  Whilst we note some of the agenda refers to NSW not 
agreeing to Guideline A, there is still a concern that some of the agenda implies the Safeguarding Framework was 
agreed to in its entirety.  We'd prefer to see this appropriately qualified to note NSW's concerns.  See attached.  It may 
just be a matter of wording, but we did get significant representations to the Minister (and Premier) previously asking 
why NSW had agreed to the Safeguarding Framework (and by implication Guideline A) at the previous SCOTI 
meeting.  It needs to be clear this is not the case. 
We also understood other jurisdictions had raised similar concerns with Guideline A, though accept its their 
responsibility to pursue this with you.   
  
I've filled out Parts 1 and 2 of the 12 month report.  In respect of Part 1 - we'll have greater clarity in NSW re 
implementation once we have completed the review of the planning system - we're waiting on a draft White Paper at 
the current time.  However have filled in as much detail as possible. 
Have also given a few case studies.  Whilst Sth Tralee probably wasn't the ideal outcome the Commonwealth was 
looking for, the plan was significantly amended to take into account the representations of the Commonwealth and the 
NASAG work.  A better outcome than if we'd just applied AS2021.   
Happy to discuss if useful 
Regards 
Martin 
  
Martin Brown 
Environmental Planning Officer 
Southern Region 
Department of Planning  
Telephone 02 6229 7913 
Facsimile   02 6229 7901 
  
>>> Stone Scott <Scott.Stone@infrastructure.gov.au> 25/01/2013 11:21 am >>> 
Dear NASAG members, 
 
Happy new year and I hope you had a safe and restful Christmas break. 
 
As you would be aware, the time is rapidly approaching to provide SCOTI with a 12‐month progress report on the 
implementation of the Safeguarding Framework.  Whilst the next SCOTI meeting is scheduled for 10 May, this report 
will first need to go through TISOC on 15 March, with papers for that meeting due on 15 February. 
 
You may remember that we had planned to hold a NASAG meeting in mid‐February to discuss the content of the 12‐
month report.  However, as Andrew Wilson is not available until late February and TISOC papers are due before then, 
we now propose to work on the 12‐month report out‐of‐session.  We are also mindful of the travel restrictions faced 
by many jurisdictions.  I would be grateful for any feedback on this proposal, in particular if you believe a meeting is 
still required. 
 
With respect to the 12‐month report, we have written the first draft of this document, which consists of the draft 
SCOTI agenda paper and the 12‐month report, including Part 1 (Legislation and Planning Policies) and Part 2 (Case 
Studies).  Could you please: 

         Review the draft agenda paper and provide comment. 
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         Complete Part 1 of the 12‐month report (approximately one page per jurisdiction, noting that some 
jurisdictions will have more to say than others). 

         Complete Part 2 of the 12‐month report, if suitable case studies from your jurisdiction are available. 
 
It is not the intention to have a full set of case studies for each jurisdiction, rather to have one example for each 
guideline drawn from across the jurisdictions. We will be happy to provide suggestions on these where none are 
forthcoming from states. In the first instance I suggest members provide ideas about where they would like to 
contribute; the NASAG Secretariat can then allocate who does what. We will be happy to do our bit at a 
Commonwealth level. 
 
Please return your comments and inclusions to me no later than Friday 8 February. 
 
With respect to the ongoing work program for NASAG, there are still a number of incomplete matters to progress; 
namely: 

         The AS2021 review; 

         Work on public safety zones; 

         Review of ANEF development technical processes; and 

         Protection of communications, navigation and surveillance equipment; 
 
We think it is important for NASAG to remain in place and to maintain momentum on these tasks. We envisage NASAG 
will operate more as an out‐of‐session group than over the past three years, noting that the need for face to face 
meetings falls away somewhat with the completion of the Safeguarding Framework .  But we won’t lose sight of 
the  remaining tasks. The Public Safety Zones and CNS/ATM infrastructure papers are still in development and we will 
circulate updates of these at a later date.  We anticipate discussing these papers at a NASAG meeting in late April/early 
May, and we will be in touch to confirm an exact date. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Scott Stone 
General Manager 
Aviation Environment 
Department of Infrastructure and Transport 
GPO Box 594  
CANBERRA ACT 2601 
  
Telephone: (612) 6274 7605 

 
 
 

 
Disclaimer 
 
This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure and Transport. 
The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally pri
Any review, re-
transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by per
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.  
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111  
and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. 
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
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.  
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
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